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N: in Ciskei . I used to go as far as King Williams­
taan to attend meetings . 

JF : .And were you imprE-ssed with the black 
consciousness that you sew? 

N: Yes , I was much impressed . 

J F : And wh8t was impressive about it? Wny did 
it attract you? Were they saying a t those meetings 
th::.t the whites were the problem? 

N: No . No , they didn ' t a ctually say that whites 
were the problem. ,{e -

So, I used to get people who were more enlightened 
and peonle who were educ2ted ~nd I wPs still very 
young and a bi t tiny , so they were i nterested in 
me because I used to ask them questions if I ' ve 
heard something or if I ' d reBd something . ill used 
to ~sk those neople . 

And you know this guy Donald Woods was one of the 
men who used to i mpress me~ .And the way that he 

escaped South Africa. He was an intellie-ent guy 
?.nd why does he go away . He w.-..s a friend of 
Steve ' s and other things . They said no , 
not all the whites are bad people . 

J "'il : Did you end up g-etting very involved in BC? 

N: No , I di dn ' t involve myself bec·use I was in 
school. I was just involved i n the se small organ­
isations in the schools . 

J F : But did you supuort it much? Did you get 

th['lt invo'li.red much in thinki ng t hat y01.1 sup1 orted 
i t ouite strongly? 
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N: Ya I supnorted it quite strongly. But I don 't 
remember any prominent organisation at that time 
except for the BPC . 

JF: You left Ce.pe T.own and you went where? 

N: I went to the Ciskei in Sada, a township . It ' s 
near Qeensto\•n . 

J¥: And why did you go there? 

N: It was a day school . First I went to Crqddock. 

In Craddock 1 hed th1Problem of the water. lt 
w~s too salty , so I had to go and look for another 
place . I went to King Williamstovm and 1 didn ' t 
like King Williamstovm, the same year 1977. SO 
I went to stay with relatives . 

So when I went to Queenstovm the schools were a 

bit chaotic. So my mother ' s sister stayed in Sada 
so 1 went there. It ' s the place of my f~ther . 

JF: So you were sent there to go to school bas~c~lly. 

N: Yes . 

JF: And did you like it there? Was it different 
from the Transkei? 

N: J a . I liked it there. It was more free than 
the Transkei. 

JF: And did you get involved or interested in any­
t hing then? 
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N: In 1977 after all that I fotmd myself involved 
with sports more than anything else . And the 

other thing that affected me that was the death of 
my father . 

Until September with the death of Steve Biko which 
made me go back again to politics . 

JF: In what way , how did you get into politics . 
What did you do? 

N: The way that Steve died it hurt me ~ery bad . 
It affected me very , very , very bad . And I used 
to ree.d and when I read in the papers I thought 
they ' re doing the same things now. 

I f the good people are dying who~s going to teach 
us? That was the direction , because I saw that 
we have problems . They have problems in education , 

they have problems in community . They have pro~lems 
as blacks . 

So I was just a rebel even at school . Just uncon­
tollable . If there ' s a meeting if there ' s a com­

memoration service I used to attend those things , 
but not that I ' m involved in an organisation . 

But hearing that such an organisation would be 
doing this , readine the pamphlet , if someone 
has told me then I needed to hear . I used to go 
to those meetings! I was just not stable . I 

used to attend , then the UBF meeting after attending 
Azapo . 

If todcy there ' s a UDF meeting, I'll attend that 

meeting , if there ' s an Azano meeting the next day 
I ' d attend that meeting, not differentiating 
exactly . BecPuwe I didn ' t think there was any 
difference in those organisations . 
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Ncont : I' d take these organis tions all the same . 
They are fir:hting the white man only . 

JF : Is that how you feel now? 

N: No , not now . 

JF : But how you felt then? 

N: J a . 

JF : So it was fighting the white man despite what 
Rev( ? ) had said to you? After Steve was killed 
were you anti - white , were you mad at the whites? 

N: No , I was not exactly anti- whi te I was just 
anti- police . Seeing the SAP uniforms , the soldier 
even if he ~s black or white , I was just hating the 
police . 

JF : Who was it Lungile Thabalaz.a , he was killed af~er 
Steve? 

N: Yes . 

JF: So that de~th of Steve or anyone else didn ' t 
make you anti- white? Was that finished that anti­
white phasec; 

N: Ja it was finished but I was just anti- police now. 

But all the people began to hate the uovernment and 
Kruger , they beg'"Ul to say he w~.s the C<=luse of the 
~rogramme . All those people who were bullies liye 
Botha and Louis Le Gr·n5e todPy . 

JF : So t hen you went to meetings but you didn ' t a 
align yourself with any of them? 
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N: No, I didn ' t ali.gn lllYself with any of them . 

JF : .And how long were you in Sada? 

N: I was there from ' 77, ' 78, ' 79 and 1980 I 
went to Alice . 

JF : Also schoolinf? 

N: J a . 

JF: How long did you stay in Alice? 

N: I stayed there for two years . 

J F: So , wh a t kind of thine;s h.'1.d you done in Sada 
.,nd Alice? Was ther e anything irportant? 

N: I would say the most imnortant thing in Alice -

in 1980 there were riots in the Ciskei in particular. 

JF : What were they about the riot~? 

N: They were about the kind of education we: 
were getting . about the foods and i n our school 
it started like a sympathy strike . 

And at that time we didn ' t get the right directions . 
We used to fight the te2chers . Because I remember 

et school we stoned the teacher and at a secondary 
scnool a principle was stabbed to dec;th , by kids . 

This was orgFJnised because vJe used to have meetings 
each and every night to dmscuss things , the problem 
they were h2ving the r i ots at other schools . 

And the riots that were happening in Sada. I used 

to t ake a bus and go there late in the evening • 
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Ncont : One morning l we s just he.ras ed by the 
police and they said you are not good and you are 
not sup~)osed to be here , at the school here , so jua-t 
go back to the school where you are studying. 

So I went back to Alice . And on another day some 

boys ce.me to where I stay and said we 8re hPving a 
meeting in such and such a pkce r'nd we need you to 

come . So we went to this meeting . It was twelve 
noon. 

~o we discussed everything . Our principle is a 

sell- out . We didn't think seriouslyvli~e I think 
I 

now. So the next da.y we wouldn ' t t ake books to 
school and we didn ' t attend assembly . 

But there were no good re,.,sons that we could p't't for 
our boycott of classes . So on this day we went to 
school and the bell rings . 

And there was a certain teacher te~ching us geog­
raphy and we used to like that teacher , he wt s from 
Nigeria . ~o the problem of that , what ere we 

I 

goine to do with hi~ , because we mustn t do any 
('I 

thing. 

So the pell rines and we were telling our principle 
there,Our he8dboy , this and this and this . And when 

he r·=mg the bell we juPt stoned hir' . You are a 
sell-out • 

.And some of the younger kids they didn ' t lmow what 
was h~p~ening and they were sc~red , because it's a 
rural plB.ce and we started to stone the windows of 
the school , the principles office and the c~r . And 
we ran awe.y and st2.rted stoning the shops, the 
offices the clinics . 
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Ncont : Until such time as the soldiers were cal};ed 
then we ran away . And then we didn ' t a~tend any 
classes . There was a guy in our 8rea who W8S sort 
of a community leader . So there was a parBnt ' s meet­
ing and I believe in that meeting all the kids that 
were caus ing trouble were the kids from the Cape a1U 

the Transv~al and so these kids need to be arrested 
and they need to be expelled , from the Ciskei . 

Tlien I w s doing standard ten . I went to my other 
sister in King Williamstown , I went in the evening 

running away , bee use I didn ' t want to be arrested . 
Because I know how people are being t:eea ted . 

There ' s a\>Jree ce.lled Nqonoo , which is a place in 
the Ciskei , a j ail. And peo n~e were beaten to 
deeth there . So, in Kine; Williamstown there is 
a to·wnship there dalesha where Sam used to stay . 

In tl1.e m<llnling when I woke up these green berets , 
similar to Inkata, but they don ' t have these weapons, 
they used to have sjambokstnd they used to bea t us . 
So they were reiding all the houses te.lrine- all the 

kids back to school and even 'f you weren ' t studying 
they ' d say all the schools are the s rme just go and 
study . 

So I went to Sonse , soroe civil servants flats , and 
my cousin ' s brothe• stayed there, so I went there . 
And then I saY! that the 'POlice were coming to raid 
these flats . I went back to Alice . 

So , I stayed there and we were called th"' t we must 
return to classes . The boycott is over and so forth 
and so forth . And I didn ' t want to attend any 

classes and hearing the rumours th~t there would be 

independence in the Ciskei , having friends in 
Fort Hare , telling us of many thines • 
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Ncont: There was an old man who wes an ex Robben 

Island prisoner and he takes back my memory to v1hat 
was hapneninr; in those dnys and he used to compere 
the life of the ti~e that they were living and our 
time . 

JF! Vfuo was that? 

N: I don ' t remember his name nov . But he ' s a very 
old man in Alice . 

So , the att itude of the people in the Cis:kei said 
we are tr'e O'l1.ec; \Vho ~re causine; these riots and 
S8id their kids are not the ones cr using the riots , 
and their kids were not arreetrd 2-nd we were not 
we are the ones c ~usine; all this trouble. 

So just before I was supposed to go ho~e , some 
police , the SBs now came to this house ~nd I was 
arrested . This w~s in 1980 . 

So I stayed there for about tv"O weeks and after 
that I returned home , to Cape To~n . 

JF : Does that me2n you Here det2ined for two 
we eks? Did they interrogr te you? 

so 

N: They were police I knew from Sada so there was 
not much that was done to me , except that my hair 
was cut , we used to be ill treated, beaten and 

they cut our hair . ~part from that the only people 
who were beaten were boys . 

I remer.ber the kids who stab~ed the principle , 

they were t aken like slaves and nut in prison . They 
were sent to ~·ort Beaufort. Bec8US e Alice wns 

full. The jails were ful llthere . They were beaten. 

~o , all the girls were just rele~sed af~er thet tvro 

weeks . 
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Ncont : The problem with the boys is thnt they 
were beaten very very badlj . 

J F : So W8S that it? Were none of you allowed back 
to school? 

N: Np, n9ne pf us were all owed back to scho~1 . 

we presumed most of the kids couilidn ' t attend 

cl~sses since we ' d been det~ined . And we thour-ht 
how C"'n we attend classes when our schoolmat es 
are detained • 

.P.nd my mother phoned ana said I Vi as to come brd:!v , 
she didn ' t vmnt me to end up in jail . 

J F : So what school were you at then? 

N: I t w<;>s .Amc:.bella Hie;h School , in the Ciskei . 

JF : .And what ye 9 r Here you doing then? 

N: I was doing stc.ndLrd ten . 

JF : So you went back to Gugulethu'? 

N: I went bock to Gugulethu. 

JF : And what month was this? 

N: I t was in kay . So in Capetovm when I arrived 
there was a bu s boycott . And some ne asked me how 
I was goine; to get where I was going . I said I 
would t2ke a train to Nyanga then from there I 
wou:!d take a bus . He said ro , Azikwe1a, which 

meens there ' s a bus boycott , you must boycott the 
buses . So we were discussing this c.nd I didn ' t 

lqj.ow who I was t<.>lkine: to , and he v1es an old mano 
He asked why are you b2clr and I St'id v-ve were boycott­
ing school end we did this c>nd this and this • 
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Ncont: So he said OK fine I'll show you where 
you c~n ~o . I s-id , No, I was born in Cnneto~n I ' Til 

know where to eo , wh'--t pl~tform I'll get the tra inl 

He said no I ' ll have to escort you. So I said 

for what good reason, he s· id you'll be suspiciou~ 

and he wc.s police . So he said you 've come all the 
way from the Ciskei and you ' re going to corrupt 
these kids too • 

.And J. was arrested . My mothe.,.. received a phone cn.ll 

telling her I wcs in j ail, because we ' d done many 
things on the way - stoning police on the trains 
bee use we were a crowd . n'fost of the guys were from 
\{orcester , which is just before Ce.pe To'vm. 

So we wer e arrested in C8pe Town. and it was just 
for a Saturday , Si!l!t1day , ruonday . r·onday vve were 
released . 

JF: And then what? 

N: I went back ho~e . And there was a street 

boycott in Cape Town end that's when I sterted 

being involved with the trade unions , inll980 . 

On that day that I was rele~sed , my mother Bnd my 
uncle they came to fetch me . After that I just 

went home to wash myself end then I went to the 
General 'dorkers • Union office to take soiPe paiJlphlets 
distributing them to buthhers and the co~unity . 

JF: How did you know to go to the General v/orkers ' 
Union? 

N: Ly uncle worked for the GWU . 

JF: Rev? So Rev~ took you there? 
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N: Ja he took me there . He SC?.i0 Bahy you h!'lve 
help me . VIe have a typimri ter there so lf ued to 
type some le~ters for the Union and aslted some 
questions about the Union. 

And I became more enlightened when there was this 
meat boycott . And the bus boycott. But I was 
more involved in the meat boycott . 

iro 

So, we were distributing pamphlets with Rev and we 

were co~ing from Athlone just via the police st~tion . 

And .L started to throw them in the police staJvion 
so the police were chasing us. I didn ' t know 
what was wrong what v:as right. 

I used to challenge the police. So they chased 

us end they get us'when we were turning off at 108, 

and they stopped the car and we we"~e both prrested . 
So my uncle was in detention for 90 days - I 
think there was that 90 day detention so he was 
there for that time . 

lU1d 
1 

was just in and out becC~use there were many 
things that were doing and I wes involved in those 
things . Stoning busses, attending meetines, and 
after tho se meetings we would stone the houses of 
those we think are SBs and I was just arrested now 
and then. 

Just before the shhool, we were called that ve must 

come becl::: to school . And before that I was arrestm 
again . And we stayed for quite a number of days 
and the schools were open and the kids hear at 

school the.t I was arrested in Cape To\m so they 

went on strike again dem8!lding that the principle 

must phone Cape Town and tell the police to release 
me. It was just foolishness . 
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:Ncont : So .L was released and I stayed at hoMe for 

a week . I wrote to then and I srid no I ' M out and 

1 ' ~1 be coming to school so there were these busses 
which used to take us to school now , we were no longer 
using trains . 

Then in Alice I heard the rU1'1our again that there ' s 
school boycotts again. I was afr:?id because I lmow 
that I was not v1ell s!i!.tuated there because it was 
a rural are8 and I feared the news th~t there were 
people saying you are th~nes who ere causlimg this . 

But I went to school and the next day the boycot t 

st!:lrted . .fmd we stc-yed and stayed for EJ couple of) 
about a month:· and then after that I went to PE. 

I stayed i n PE. I attended meetings there but 
t here were some boycotts again therel 

And we returned in September . And we were told thPt 
we wer e supposed to write exmms . Even in 1980 I 
was not enlightened about the whole situation • 
.Pbout v1hat was happening. 

Because we wrote the exams under police guar d . In 
1980 . St arted to ..,,rite in the end of October and 
a number of kids were not present but we wrote . 

J F : And did you pass? 

N: Ja , I passed . 

JF : And then what happened afver that? 

N: I went to Fort nare in 1981 . 

J F : You matriculated and went to Fort Hare? 

N~ Ya I went to Fort Here after my matric • 
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N: The same thing happened beccuse we had a 

number of riots and ~ mother s~id no, because 

now and then we have to go b."ck home , and whe 
said that ' s enough because I hed··younger sisters 
who were supuosed to go to school and now vte are 
just wasting money . 

So I must just decide what to do . So in 19t l 

it was just up and down and up 8nd dovn and early 
' 82 I returned and there were boycotts . So after 
that I C<m1e do'hn from Alice . Ly mothers ' sister 
wa s in Howihk . She wrote to me explaining my 
mother ' s story . 

I was a bit chaotic, bec2use i wa.lllted to skip 
seeing that most of the kids are just running away 
from South Afri ca and I didn ' t know what they were 
running :'1\ ·ay from . So I apnroached my mother , 
' some of the kids ore eoing away and how to go 
away '. 

JF : From South Africa? 

N : J a . 

JF: You didn ' t know where they were going? 

N: No. But they used to come to me . ' Walele , 
donrt ~ou want to leave with us? We are go·ng to 

lead a better life, we are p.oing to get a better 

educetion '. My mother said ' No , if you w~nt to 
go away , you want to skip then you must know that 
I ' ll be dead . You ' ll kill me , I ' ll die of heert 
dis ea se . Because if you went away frol!l Sout h 

Africa , you won ' t come back . The moment you come 
bac ~ you 'll be ki+led .' 

And now I had a problem. I couldn 't sleep , I 
couldn't eat , thinking of this . I suffered from 

dep:tes~on because they , the dc:ws:.:were just 
numbered .. 
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Ncont: They used to come and say ' Are you ready? ' 
I'd s ay no , I'm still pleading vii th my mother . ' Why 

did you tell your mother? You 're not sup~osed to 
tell your mother . What hap en if she goes to the 

police end report~~ Did you tell any of the names? ' 
' No, I didn 't mention any nGmes .' 1But we know your 

mother she would never dlo this.But try to talk with 
her because she i s the only person who mus t Jmovv 
you are going aw&y from South Africa. ' 

So my mother wrote a letter to my auntie . She told 
her everything, how I behave and so forth and ny 
aunt sent me money and s a id I must come down to 
her :Bor some time . And I went to HoYvick. And 
she was staying in ·~~ensel just near Howick . So 
I stayed there for about two Months. 

Though R§v came down to us. And I came down to 

Durban too, because I was just there in Howick . 
So when he came to dovm. and he said he'd take 
me to Claremont . He told Diliza everything 
about me , so one day they convinced me -

JE: Is this the old Diliza or the young one? 

N: No , the young one . So I stayed with them in 

1982 . And I hav.e a progr~ mme of heart disease 
at that time and hePflache - I W8S once involved in 
a car accident at that time, and we did.n 1 t e;o to the 
doctor for a checkup . 

So when I went to the doctor and sqid it' s neurosis 
and I ha~ that problem. I was sick and I involved 

myself in many things . So I was in a very b8d state 
in 1982 . And I hnd treatment and advices fro~ 
Dili 7.a ana_ other peonl:e . 
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Ncont : So, in Way in 1982 I had a job . I ' d been 

approached by Mike Norris working for General 

Wor~ers ' Union in Cape Tmvn and he was working that 
time. And so they came to see what I could do . 
And they said there ' s a vacancy in Fasadu. In 
1982, I still had th2t anti- white attitude . 

I still had that . And from whnt I was told , In 
Alice I was helning Sau. In CB.pe Town I was help­
ing General .1orkers ' Union . 

So these Sau people here wanted to give me: a job 

but I said no , I have to p;et back hoiDe . I didn ' t 

come to Durban to work or to do anything , I just 
came to my aunt . 

I partly helped Sau and General Harkers • Union . 

Then I he~rd there was conflict between SPU and 
GWU . And when I went to ask those SAU neople 
why are you fig tting vrith the GWU , because I 

didn ' t have any knowledge or foresight in 1982 . 

So they told me no t ose whites there they are not 

helping the blaclrs . They a.re helpinf the employers 
getting inforf1Htion for them, telling the wrong 
thin~s and when I was apnreoched by Forsythe , 
Jack Shiner phoned and s8id there ' s a nlace here, 
a job . They wanted to see me . And I asked 
Di luzi about i t , but he[ said no I won ' t goth 

that union if there arw whites there. How can we 
work with them . 

So I said n o , I' ll just go to Forsythe to aee . 
You mustn ' t get this from other people . I said 

but I think S?u i s the best Union fighting for blacks 

in South Africa . 

And from the experienee th8t I have in the Ciskei , 

I knww these SAU people are all ar~ested . They 

were in a meeting in E!il:st London • • • . \ \ b , 
Side~~· ·· '+ ~ p. 
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Ncont : So I sew that if they are all arrested then 
it ' s the best orgc>nisation • .. So from getting 
different views from different peo le , like 

the late Peggy Dlamini , she W8s working for fnuit .. 

and canning , she used to convince me too - ja just 

to ther"' . I don ' t think there ' s anything wrong with 
that union , you have to go there and see . 

If we all work for progressive orgQnisations who 
are the people who are going to change the organ­
isations are the peopl e who are working together 
with their employers . So from then I said no , I 
hcve to go there and see . 

Then I startea to work with FPsadu. I had some 
problems starting with Fosadu(? ) because I used 
to eo here and there which ~·usadu was against . 

JF : What do you mean here and there? 

N: I mean attending these gatherings , like we 

went to the meeting , I think it w~s eerly 1983 or 

late 1982, in Sobantu Pietermaritzburg, where there 
were boycotts and a certain schoolkid was shot . 

So there was a banning order on the meeting - no 
freedom songs , no T-shirts with slogans . And 

when we went to that meeting I used to have connect­
i ons with these Cosa.s guys and we went to the 
meeting wit h these guys and the SAU people . So 

when we went to that meeting we broke that banning 
order . 
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Ncont: We were singing the freedom song, asking 
them if they were afraid of the whites , so if 

they were not af:Void they must not kill lils or 
restrict . us or tell us what to do . We must 

bu:Vy the youth the way we wanted to bury the youth. 

I was in a state of confusion. I didn't knovv vihpt 

direction I had to take . Yfuen something hap~ened 

or a kid has been killed I used to hate everythin5, 
I used to hate each and every white . 

I was just te.ken bC~.ck to the same attitude that I 
used to have . I has that problem 1982. 

Then in 1983 I tried to be more and more politic­
ised and to belong to a non- r8cial organisation . 
In late 1983 or early 1984, b~ gettine; peo le 
who could explC~in to me or to see peoule how 
they involve themselve s • 

.Alld though I was just unst~ble . Because with the 
death of Neil Aggett too, I began to see well , 

this dea th in detention is str rting again. And 
if this Neil Aggett died then he died for the 

blacks , because most of the trada union3, the whites 
who are involved are fighting mainly for the blacks ~ 

because not many whites are in the trade unions . 

~·rom my knowledge , Fosadu I thought that it was 
mamnly for whites . Take for instance Taska, I .., 
thought that only whites h ad the right to join the 
unihns , that blacks didn •t. So I took Fosa.du as 
the s ame ar ganisation. 

During this death of Neil Aggett , I started to 

change . And asked what is a trade union and what 
is it fighting for? 
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Ncont: So , th"'~.t was the time that I bec..,me more 
enliBhtened about the orgBnisat ions . About the 

politic?l ones , the trade unions , and the others . 

That's when I got the knowledge of diffe rentiation . 

And with the a.rri val of the UDF and the Azapo. I 

was able to differentiate the black consiousn ess 

organisations and the non- racial org<nisations . 

JF: So how did you actually move to accept non­
recia.lism? With all the thines you said before 
how did you overcome the suspicion of whites? 
Wh[-l t did you learn thA.t made you accept non­
r a cialism? What do you believe now? 

N: The f i rst thing that spurred me to be more 
interested in the non-r~ cial org~nisations - the 
death of Neil Aggett . Now in 1982 I didn ' t hear 

about that- so from reading and meeting people 
who knew him . 

People like Jan Theron . 

of the ~e Peggy Dlemini . 
came to me that way. 

And Forsythe at Fosadu. 

I met him at the funeral 

So most of the things 

And learning that there 
were whites and blacks in Fruit and C8nning and 
other trade unions. And le a.rning how Neil Aggett 
was helping, sacrificing in the union . 

JF : And wh2t did Rev think? Did he think you should 
join the Forsyther union? 

N: I also phoned Rev and he s qid No babe there ' s 
not'ling wrong with FO:Eadu. It ' s just like here in 

Cane Town we are h:.vinP' whites . General Workers • 
Union is another trade unimn . 

Ard the ex~erience now from my friend in the offices . 

Even here I used t o have fights with other-white 
o ficials here . 
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Ncont~ Becauwe I started to work with complaints 
taking the COMplaints from the workers, doing the 
administration, but b~.sically I wa~ wor'l<:inB; 6n the 
complAints side. Because I was more concerned with 
people comin~o the offices h8bing problems of 

dismissal s , having problems with pensions , Pmore 
es~eciallly with disputes in the companies • 

.And that was the time that I wcs much involv ed 
with Mau , having ca.mp'ligns c~mpaigning at Dunlo1J 

campa igning at Samcol and seeing the attitude 
of these employers to the other whites that we 
were working with . 

Then I saw that these whites with whom we are 
working , they ' ve got the same problems thet we 
are having because in the community we have the 
Special Branch - these people are siding with 
the Government . .AnC. .-1ost of the people we are 
working with they ere on our side . So 
we would have to acce~t that . So then 1 ceme 

to realise there ' s nothing wrong with the whites . 
Because we ' ve also got peonle who are speciel br"'nch 
and se]ll -outs • 

.And from the work of the Black Sash , because 
when - my mother used to tell me about Black 

Sash too , but ~wvas never involved beceuse I didn ' t 
want to hear anything about that . 

JF : Why? 

N: ' What are they doing for us? There is no white 
who can do anything for us .' But during this time 

of the riots in 1976, I heard much about them that 

they werr helping those f~milies whose kids were 
det ained . Their kids were shot . 
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Ncont: -- And with Crossroads , they were helping . 
That helped me to blow not all the whites are bad . 

That was the time taey were trying to move Gross­
roads . And Rev . Russell went to Crossroads and 
with the Bl e ck Sash l"~.dies they all went there on 
that nie;ht just to stop thflt, bece11s e I think t hey 

said they were going to Opondoza houses. Mad with 
a deport at i on and how the Blk:ack Sash helped . 

So I saw that really hating those people and 
heving been harrassed ry blacks the SBs , so it 
means that it ' s f ifty-fifty , so I must just look 
to the bad people not look to them by the coiliour 
of their skin . If I were to do t hat l would be 
misleading myself and I won ' t be helping. 

JF: When you C8me to have that non-racial point of 
view, did you not support BC at all anymore? Did 
you ever go to an Azapo meetin~? 

N : No . 

JF: Tfuy not? 

N: Seeing Azapo being so bl8ck consciousness , 
I thought really those people were not doing the 
right thing. 

And from reading , from the history of Zimbabwe , 
and I think in 1981, ' 8e, when Mugabe got in power . 
We went to Fort Hare when the elections were over. 
Then we shared the history of Robert rllugabe with 
t he students of ~rt tlare and getting all this . 

And most of the people were asking since Zinb8bwe 
i s different now, what is going to happen there? 

Are they going to say that all the whites must go -
the people who used to tell us said No , you must 
not hate·the whit es they a r e going to places and -
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J F : Vlhat places where a re you taiking about? 

N: Having repres entation in the perliament . If 

there is a bad l aw that is going to be introduced , 
then these people are on our side . If they are 

goinf to do this for the bl~cks then we must think 
of them . These people still have a. pl <1.ce for you 
i n their h e ::. rts , no mat ter what the bleck people 
are doiij.g . 

But we ' ve got some repres entation ther • So , 
and reading of what Van Zyl Slabbert or Helen 
Suzman are doing , how they f i ght for blacks 
there in parliament which ahows that they are not 
pretending . 

And readi ng from history , because ~ was a history 
student . 

JF : So , do you think the PFP is O .K~ 

N: Ja. I think it ' s OK. Becau s e ea ch and 
every organisation is having its problems . 

JF : And ¥'hen you are looking at Iv'iugabe , you are 
s aying r•1ugqbe has let the whites stay~ 

N: So , I reg2rded Mugabe as one of thee e intelligent 
people; he was non- r a cial . 

JF : And this whole non- recialism , did it have 
any understanding of econ omics? Wer e you thinking 
at all about so cialism or ~ny of those things? 
N: On the economic side , I think it didn ' t pl ay such 

a role with socialism or f'nything bec"'u se I lJI1:1,S 

never introduced to the stage of socialism or 
economy . 

Only- I we s never involved with that . BecDuse I 
stnrted "'Orkinp- with the Tra de Uni"ns, I didn •t 

concentrate s o much on the business of wages or 

anythi ng . •• . /22 ••• 174 
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Ncont: I was only concentrating on- where a 
dismissed worker might get a job . Tlecause jobs 

were becoming more sce~ce . If someone is from the 
Transkei , there ' s no jobs there nor in the Ciskei , 
and the money is very little. 

Anyone working in the urban a,rePs: was gettine more 
moneyl So, I believed that Trede Unions were the 
only org<Jnis~tions th8t were eoing to rot ect the 
workers . Not~ :;ai nking anything about the w~)ges . 

The unions were there to protect the workers . I 
was st i ll not having much understanding. 

JF : So when did you cowe to Fos0.tu? 

N: In ' 82 . 

JF : And what job did you do? 

N: I was in the complaints service . And in the 
edministrrtion . Of Mau.. I was not re....,lly cle r 
about the jobs vvhich I was doine, . Beceuse there 

V" s this Fosatu proj"ect which didn ' t hev e anyone , 
it w~s just a project . 

Then there were those individual workers who used ~ 

come to the d[ice with problems . They ' d been dis­
~issed , they ' d been injured or enything like th<t . 
So 1 used to concentrate on them more than in Mau , 
becc-use I was employed by 1\l:AU . 

So each and ev ery day , I used to have complaints for 

the whole of the day or in the mornings go for cam­
paignj.ng . So , In 198? , I was not very clePr about 
vvho.t I was do · nt: in the unions , until i n 19f 3 I 
was with MAD and Fosetu again , untiJ. June . 

~hen I worked for Transport and General , so I 

was concentrating on the Fos2tu and Gener:~l workers • 

project . 
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Ncont: So, I was more on the compleints side , 
like I ' m doing, handming the complaints. 

JF: So before did you not h2ve a proner job, you 
were doing clericr-1 work? What were your jobs 
before? 

N: I was doing t;n:dng and helping these unions 
for cempaign~~ Pnd doing complaints . I used to 
have a st~ck of jobs , because I wr s taking here and 
there, here and there. 

JF: Now, what is your job? 

N: Now, I ' m in complaints Pnd from '82 I am there. 
Then organising in the afternoons . 

JF: And what does org8nising mean? 

N: OrgPnising to recruit workers . But novv, it's 

not like in ' 82 , where we used. to h:--ve problems 
with the workers not knowing the unions • 

.Amd the workers used to say we connot join the 

unions beceuse we see all t "- ose workine for the 

unions 8re being det8ined. One da.y we hear that 
the offices are closed . 

Pnd not having really Fny understendine of the 

union and the problems of the union. In those days 
the blacks were not allowed to join the unions, so 
the orgenisers or the officials of the union were 
beine· deteined or banned . Like here even in 

Fosatu , ~orne other guys they weren't there end 
others were det ined Gnd others were bc:mned . 

So, getting the history from the people , I w~s 

able to ex·nlpin to the people thnt l ook- , in those 

deys when people were det<::dned and the offices 

were closed it was only for the whites not the 
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Ncont : So the e;overnment now says bla cks con join 
the unions . 

JF: And ( ?238) has been dete indd and all th8t . 

N: And since they 've asserted that the blacks 
cen jo;n the unions, those unions shoumd be reg­
istered and if it ' s registered there ' s no problem. 

But SAU is nbt col centrating on the workers ' struggle . 
So that is the problem why SAU officials are alw['ys 
detained. 

JF: Do you think that ' s vrrong what should they be 
doing? 

N: Now from m~ understanding , I don ' t think 
there is much there of the union teachine; the workers 
politics , and their rights . 

If they could concentrate and educ2te the workers, 
they must imo'-v their role in tr[ de unionism . Bec­
ause most of the \\Orkers believe the union is for 
the officials , or the uni on is the office . 

They don •'t have the underst anding of the union. 
And they don ' t know the meoning of the union . So 
the role of the officials is to teach the workers . 
They C8nnot alone fieht for their rie;hts or for 
their wages mf they are not strong . 

JF: So, do you ever go to meetings of politi cal 
organisations? J.he UD~ or anything . 

N: Ja I do attend them . 

JF: ~ o do you think union people shouaa be in the 
UDF'i 

N: No I don't think so. Like the problem we have 
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Ncont : Like the problem we have of UDF and the 

unions which affiliate . 

JF : But do you think that workers shojldn ' t PO 

to UDF mLetings? 

~; No , they should ettend those meetings . 
They heve to attend those meetings and as we as 
official~ we attend those meetings . 

J F : And n ow do you? 

N: I do attend then , I do attend them. 

JF : Are you a member of the UDF? 

-N: No , I am not e member . l do not think enyone , 
·who is a member of a union should be a member of 
the UDF . Nor its affiliates . 

JFJ:nd do you ever meet blecl{s who say you ' re in a 
union that whites are congrolling? 

N: Ja . I do . 

JF : What do you sey to them? 

f irst? 

Or what do they say 

N: They say how c n someone who is opuressine: 
you fight for your rights? How c~n the employer 

§ell the worker , look you are working for me , 
so I'm going to get someone who i & going to help 
you when I ' m giving you problems . So do you think 
those whites are fighting for those blecks for 
their riehts? I f they are fighting for your rights 
are they getting a se.lP.ry? I s8.y yes , t hen t hey 
say why are they nmt working like the bl ccks , 
because those peoule Bre S8crificing, why Dre they 

not doing ~he SAme thjng~ 
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g: Do you think they are really , really trying to 
heln you? 

JF : And vmat do you say to all that? 

N: I explained to them from my experiences and 
wh8t I saw of the union. And for that me.tter , I 
work ..,~i th J eff, who I think is one of the best f;UYS 

here . Most of the experience , most of the Knowledge 
I got from him . 

JF : And do they ever say that whites are controll­
ing too mucij.? 

N: J a , they used to say thet . rost of the positions 
are being held by whites , you don ' t have a say , 
they dominate you, and they are the people deciding 
for you , you cPnnot decide anything . 

JFWhat do you say to that? 

N: I explain the structures of Fas~tu and which 
people are deciding for v1ho, and when . 

JF: And are they saying whites shouldn ' t get involv­
ed in politics? Heve you had any experience where 
any people in the union have said you shouldn ' t be 
involved in politics? 

N: I had that problem in 1982 . I was confused because 
I was not interviewed here . But one dey we had a 
discussio:;, about how I viewed the .ANC , is it working 

right . So those questions they used to confuse me . 

I don ' t only look in something in one direction , or 
loo' to that person , I used to broaden my mind . Tlre 

way they a 8 ked me about the .ANC they used to be 
negative . 
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N: So I used to think o , agein . I wou+d still 
think o they a~e a proble~ , becpuee if so~eone 

is against the JJ."'C it means they are o.eainst t he 
blacks again . 

So now and again I was becomine co 1fused . But 
reqdine , from hearing how the others worked . 
Like there wh en Barbara Hogen w s arrested and 

sentenced . So there were whites who were involved 
in the ANC . So again I was not 2ntt white . 

JF : Who was asking you that? 

N: That was in Fasatu . 

JF : So wh::->t do you feel now? Do you feel you ern 

be supnortine; Fose.tu and su-pporting the roals of 
some organisstion like the ANC? 

N: Ja. I am not really su~porting Fos~tu bec2use 
my eims and ottention to come and work for the unions , 
becsuse I believe that most of these v1orkers who 
are join~& the union are becoming more enlir,htened. 
And they know they can differenticte what is the 
ri~ht organisation . 

And the ANC is banned , so I don ' t think we can be 

anti- ANC , because the peonle who are workinr, there 
and sometimes it used to confuse me listeninE to 
the radio Umkhonto we Sizwe ; 

side ends • •• 380 . 

Tape two beginsooo . 

Ncont : and from listenine to the ra.dio end resding 

their books , from my provious experience I h~e my 
ovm belief now. I don ' t think there is anyone who 
can tell me wh~t to do . 
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Ncont : These days vd th the prominent leaders i 

can see there •s no- o'1.e who ' s got the riP·ht direction . 

~!what are you s qyin~? You supporting it doesn ' t 
matter in terms of Fos~tu or anything? 

~ : Not actually in terms of Fosatu . I don ' t 
believe in any ore ansiation or in anyt~~ng now. 

The only thing I am concentra.tine; on is the 
workers ' strupcl e . I don ' t believe in anything 
now. My belief is that if all these orgenisa tions 
cc:-n come together lil<e J: osatu is h1:wing all t hes e 

t alks now, I ju s t prcw that they can com.e together . 

I f we want justice or equglity we can only get that 
through the workers ' struggle . I believe th~t if 
the worker s had gone on strike, t he Government 
will involve itself on that . 

Becau s e I believe th~t if there cqn be a nPtiona l 

strike in Sout h Africa all the v10rkers said no they 

are not coming to work , then everything would come 
to a standstill . 

And what I've experienced of the s chool st3yaways , 
the noli ce come and be r t them , but if t he workers 
went on strike they ' ll go ond ask why tho s e workers 
ar e not wo r king . And they won ' t go there unless { 
ca lled by the employer . I f we can f i ght , when 
we think of the government we think of Botha , but 

the employers are controlling the wealth of t h e 
country . 

So they rar e part of the government . 

J F : Did you s ay from listening to the r adior 

you became ant i-ANC? 

N: No , I am not ant i any or genisa tion • 
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Ncontiith the bombing in Pretoria you heard in 
the nev·s that the ANC e.re the people , they have 
a ccepted the responsibility of the bombing. 

But seeing th2t the Government can react in tha t 

wFJy whPt they 've done in Maputo , going and revenging 
themselves . uo I s~v th2t the Government and the 

ANC were fighting because in Maputo some innocent 
people died , like some innocent people died in 
Pretoria. 

And what they ' ve done in Lesotho. So I think that 

the ANC is right . Bec2use they are aiming at a 
particular t arget and in that part i culuar area 
you wil l always get innocent peopl e . 

So it ' s a problem that tha ANC is basica.lly not 
working here , so it ' s very far . And they are aiming 
at places where most of the things are beine done 

in that particular area. Like bombing the Transkei 
consulate in Transvaal . They know why they are bomb­
ing that particular p:ace. 

Each and everything thet they 've done they know 
what they are aiming for . 

JF : Hov1 do you think South Africa ' s going to chan.'"Ee? 
Do you think it ' s going to be through the workers 
t aking over the factories or do you think it ' s ~oing 
to be through a guertll~ wer , or do you thi~k it ' d 
going to be both, and do you think it ' s r oing to be 
jn five or ten or how many yeers from now is it 
going to change? 

N: You know in 1984 , last year , I used to think 
the workers are coming all right . If we c.:>.n have 
this new federati on all these people will come 
together . All the workers , all the f a ctories are 

being unionised . 
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NcDTI.t : We ccn spe-:~k vJi th Botha beceuse we h2ve 
the majority of the workers in one federati•n . 3o 
v1e have all the .. ch ances , we have all the "YJO\'lfer to 
go through to Botha. 

So~ now I 've sterted to change. Becpuse th.ine:s 
are comine very very hot . Now we arc sloH in 
unionising the workers and it ' s going to take some 
other time agoin to educete the workers . Other 
workers not in Fosatu, bee, use in lt'osatu we have 
some workers ond especially Nkatha , and heving 
people who have been in Ngatha minded . Having 
Nkhata doing all thosev unny things and killing 
peop:l.e . .And all these people are the l'lkhata 
wor~er~ . 

So which means that even within the workers end 
now having the UDF you see that within tr2de union 

organisation we've f!Ot two types o:ff:' workers . Pro­

Inkhata and Pro-MDF . Agein we ' v0 sot pro- Azapo 
neonle which means that even the workers they 
don ' t hr>ve the rirht direction . 'T'hey don't know 
which organisation they must su:rr ort . 

So we ' 11 have the same nroblem a.gmn if we think 

that we are going to change thinfS in South Afrjco • 
.And again having this business of dis-investme~t , 

we know that some other wakcrs are pro and some are 
anti disinvestment . 

Which means that within the workers or~ nisations 
we don 't hpve same direction , end how the things 
are ha:p"Jening and how the outside organ:i.stions 

are working and how the ArC is workinr: which 
means th..,t we don ' t really have a -proiPinent role in 

the - in changing South Africr> rr~ doin~ Pnything here 

because now it ' s pow•r : siruggle or we don ' t have weapons , 

and now you must have weapons when you are fightint?" • 
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Ncont : with this confrontation with hhe ~overnment 

nowl If vve think that - there is tb.a t belief that 
something which is written do~vn, or if we think that 
we are going to change South Africq by e-oing e"ld 
negotiate , there is no time for negotiations now. 

And knowing tha~ ~ost of the peoule there is no 
time for negotiations nO'v , thnt time negotiations 
were SUJPJosed to be do,le in 1960 when Nelson 

I t=mdela and ot~er peonle adopted the Freedom Cho.rter 
or the F,overnment just has to concentrate or just 

f'O beck to the Freedom Cho.rter and wish as far as 

I am concerned the .~overnment is not interested in. 

Then there are other Afrikaans orgenisations like the 
Broederbond which really hates bl2ck people . And 

from the experience in the Transvaal - because the 
peoule there ore the ones who experience the ruling 
of the white government , and from what is happening 
in the Tr"'~nsva al if you ccn hear that there were 

whites~n a car , if they saw a black man they kicked 
him. 

JF : Let me ask you sorre quest i ons just to vvrap up . 
When you were S8ying e.re you organising workers 
specifically coing out and doine that? 

N: Yes . 

JF : When you or.g;onis e workers do you tell them this 
is a non- rzciel meeting? 

N: Yes I tell them . 

JF : Do you think th~t confuses then? Do you ever 
think there ' s a problem? Why is it important that 
they know it ' s non- r 2cihl? 
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N: They should belong to one union bec~use we only 
have strength when we are all in one union. Not ha.~­

ing many unions und one factory. We must h~ve one 
union. So we l:flve Indi<ms and blocks r1ho were 
s·1' , osed to joiP the union. We heve some v·hi tes 

in ( ?123 ) a.; cert8i '1 guy C!:'me to tPke the forms e.nd 
he signed but from - because I ps}red him many auestions 
but I think the only thing he concentr~ted on was 
on money . 

He only mentioned thEJt you l'Tiow thct I'm only getting 
332 nere week , end I seid Jess 33? ner· week and he 

said this is very very little , I need more money. 

JF: So '1.re you soying that the workers you tel!t 

to, when you ss.y this is a non- re.ci al union do they 
like thr-t'? Or do they think it ' s a bit str·ne-e? 

N: Before it was a bit str2nee , but throu~h the 
ot'1er unions hBvine people like Jeff we used to go 
to the com:pcny and se, him in the meetings ond 

the other thing that impressed them, if we are having 
a general meeting they saw how he fights for other 

companies and how he - in the meet~ne; hovv he ' d tell 
them of this job and so on . 

So, if you make an exRmple of a factory 2nd you 
tell them that tfuis guy wns dojng this or th8t for this 
factory 

J F: This white guy? N: Ja JF: Then they~ll 
8.cfent this? 
N: Ja . 

JF: Where do you live now? 

N: I ' m +i vine; in Umlazi no.v . 

JF: And how long were you at Fort Hare~ 
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N: I was oniby for 1981 and February r.1arch 1982, 

so •••. 

JF! .And you were k'icked out there? You were expell­
ed? 

N: I was exnelled in the Ciskei Hg:il.in . 

JF: With all thPt you 're t2lking 8bout now , what 
does Rev think? How does he feel 8'1Jout the unions and 
the UDF? Does he feel the aDme as you? 

N: Rev - he works with the UDF becs.use novr in Cane 
Town - the General /orkers ' Uni n was helpine: the 
comv"uni ty in C82;1e Town and Rev used to help'~ the 
community and Zola a woman who is vvorlrine; there . 

::3o with the cominr of UDTi' Rev joined it o.nd he is 
a prominent rnr-m like Oscar ~.""netr- in Cope Town . You 
know the nroblen if there ar e funeral s if you 8re 

not a church goer when you die you hqve no reverend. 
So Rev used to help those f8roilies . 

So in the UDF if they are f<Oin.<"" to do sonetri!l,r they ' 11 

C8.1J him . Rev you ere old wh~t do ~rou think? fTlhey 

used to with the other youth organisation they use 
him . So he"s s till the Rev I used to lmow he didn 't 

chanc-e on th2t. 

JF : Does he feel the s2.me way abou t UDF . I thour-ht 
he w~ s more sup orting whnting neonle to be in UDF? 

N: Ja. With youth . 

JF: Does he feel the s2roe way as you or is he c bit 

different? 
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N: He ' s a bif different . He is a bit different. 

My. little sister is in the executive of the s~c in 

Cape Tovm, so I remember in January this yeer ~ev 
tolcl her to attend a meeting in At hlone and he 

said I W'3.s suppposed to come do\m for a dinner 

with Boesak because Kennedy is coming. And my 

sister said 0 what ' s i mportant in the corninp, down of 

Kennedy? And Rev' said Kennedy i s auite a rood man 
n 

and she said 0 ~ev mQn your politi cs and my politics 

are not th.e same . She ' s got the same feelings like I 
used to have . 

But she supp~rts mostly the UDF vmich I t hirJc is the 

only well lmown organisation because Azapo is not 
well knovvn in Cape Town . But UDF. 

No he doesn ' t explain much now like the way he used 

to do to me . He ' s likely chFme;ing . I t hink it ' s 
because of age bec8use he ' s too old nov1 . 

JF: And hov do you see the society in the future? 

Do you think it wil~ be a 1"1on- rGCi'll one? Do 

you think that things wilJ ch8ne;e and it will be 
non raci8l? 

N: I don 't think there ' s e oine: to be any chances~.: 

JF:- No , no I meon do you think South .Apr ic8 i s .. 
going to stay this wey forever or do you think 
the neo1Jle will chane;e things? 

N: There 2re sorr1e parts of this country there 

are things ch.,ngincr , but from what I saw in 11 a t a l 

- here TJeoule arE? r acist . So I think it wilJ be 
bery hard far t hem to chenre . 

Because you know now Fe are heving this fi c,ht of the 

Zulus ond the Indians end they ere even fightin~ 8~~inst 
the other blacks . 
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Ncont : S,ying that you EJre a Pondo , you are a 
Xhosa . S~here are pl~ces which are very uery 
beckwa.rd . In a big place like Natal we are going 
to have sone probl ems . 

Because I know with the C pe there is no problem , 
with the Trensvr"a.l there is no problem. I don ' t 
lmovv Dbout the Orr nge Free Stat e beer-use I ' ve 
never stayed there . 

J F : So why are you talking about non- r2cialism if 
you don ' t see it in the future? I meen you ' re in 
a non- racial union . 

N: This thing is just worrying me from the experience 
.L hc>d in Natal . 

J F : ~lhat experience did you have? 

N: This business of discrimination . And this conflict . 

J F : Vfuat kind of discrimin~tion? 

N: DiscriMinating Indians , and blacks . Bec8uPe I ' m 

beinE discriwinated becpuse I ' m a Xhosa , I ' m not a 

Zulu. The Zulus are the best people , the import8nt 

neo1le , the educated people , the big r0cc - this racism , 
af if they are the only people livine; . 

And Zulus are the only people who C8n rule . This thing 
of havine one ruler , a black ruler . I don ' t think 

it is {;Oing to V/Ork because h8Ving one J.eaaer , then 
we are going to have figh~s ~nongst the blacks . 

JF : So do you think that in the future there ' ll 
nvver be non-r~cialm~m~ 
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!~ : I don ' t thinlr the future will be non- racial . 
Theoreti c~lly we can become non- racial but proctically 
I don ' t think it will be like that . 

JF : So even if South AFrica is changed in the future 
it won ' t be non-r~cial? 

N: I don 9 t think so . Let ' s sr:oy South A·~ rice> is 
non- racial you c2n stay in tovm, a blec1c cr-m stay 
in tov.rn . Here in Natal there •s much less chances of 
that , because people here are very very tribalistic . 

J F : And do you thin1
: that in the unions you are 

seeing some improvements to non- racialism? 

N: The Unions c2n . h elp on that to teach non- rrcialism . 

JF : No but do you think over the yeers you ' re seeing 
an improvement? 

N: Partly in Nat~l, I don ' t think there CEm be any 
imnrovement . Asking the younger people they would 

tell you , you knov1 this is an i"'~born thing, it happen­
ed a long time pr-o , in the time of Chak~ . It is 

inborn . An old men who is to t ribalisti c and to see 
that there ' s a young mfln who knows th8t even the next 
gener8tion wi:itl be like thot . Because it would be 
better if you could see thPt a t leest the younger 
generetion is enliEhtened , you don ' t get anyone who 
is so tribalistic . Especi"'llp. if they ' re young. 
They are the people who are too tribPlistic . 

J F : Do you think if the ANC took over the country 
peonle wou1d fi2y no this is no good , i t ' s Xhosas it ' s 
not our people? 

N: Ja we will have that problem her e • 
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3F: So you thinlr people won 't support r •. andela 
becou e he ' s not zu:u? 

N: Some of them the enlip~tened ones, but I 
think it ' s about ten out of ~h hundred will support 
him. 

JF: So whrt 8.re you doing all t h i s vmrk for? It 
doesn ' t look like there ' s any ho 1e . 

N: There er n be hope if we cc:n have this new 
federa tion . 

Havine all these urions under one umbrella , worving 

together with 'vv i th them. Te2ching vmrJ>:ers because 
they don ' t tenah workers . That ' s why we s t i ll have 
tlds in Natal . 

JF: Who doesn ' t? 

N: These other unions like SAU . T don ' t even henr 
that there's a seminer but I think if we c2n h2ve 
this federati on there ccn be some chan~e s . 

JF: So wh;t h:=-ve you le~rned from the union? 

When you ' re saying tha t they should be te8ching 
what h cve you leqrned? 

N: From the exprience I have the r e heve been 
seninars. 

JF: Teaching what ? In a simple way whr-t ' s the 
most important thine vm r kers must be t aught? 

N: THey must be taught of the economic situotion 

in South ~rica . They must be taupht of the role 
of the Trede Unions , the histo~J of the tradeu ~ions . 

Like some of them don ' t know anything of whot is 
happenin~ in South ATrjca. 

Like last yepr there was this thing of the constitu­
ti , n, the ' 83 constitut i on 
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N oont: Some of the worlrers didn ' t lmow any-

thi.ne ':::!bout it . But in Fos?tu it w s being brought 
to the workers . What do you thin1<: , whr-tt do you see? 

Like this dis-investment we have seminers on it. 
Workers are beine; t aught ond they have to make 
their own way how they see dis-investment . This 

business of Uitenhoee , each and every thine which 
is very import ant or which is the talk of South 
Africo is bejng brought to the workers . 

They have to oocide wh· t i :t their attitude to it • 
.lf there is 2 new law which has been brought , the 
v1orkers are taup:ht , not juPt on the company side 
or on the employers side but generally with the 
Gor ernment . 

JF: So one le.st thine- - do you fee l now that you 
are totally non-racieJ? 

N: J o. I con s2y I ' m really a non-racial person 
now. 

JF: What does that mean in pr~ctice? 

N: In which wr>y? 

JF: You're non r~ cial wh2t does that mean in terms 

of your - of whet you want to see for this colmtry? 
What your goeJs are . 

N: We must get jobs , equal ric-hts. No job re serv<? ­
tions because if they cen sera~ these jo~eservations 
and the group areas act . 

Like I have many friends in tovm but I know that if 

I sta¥. some people who don't ectuPlly know what job-

I am doine; ss.i.d I am 8. selJ -out, If I attend meetin.rss 

at Azapo they sqy no this one is stayine in to,·m 
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Ncont : no this one is staying in tovm so she has 

to be a sell- out . I know that if I am in tovm I am 
not safe I c~n be arrested for trespass . 

If all those l<=~v"S thPt are restrici ting us from the 

white areas and the whites from our area , I think thc:t 
nan be 6It. 

Not nnly screppine the other laws like mixed mnrri~=~ges 
because that is ridmculous . 

JB : So if that • s· .. useless what sh ould really ch!l!lf'e? 

N: The groun areas . They will still hnve nroblems 
because the mixed marriaees, because the grouu areas 
is still ther e . 

JF : Vfuen you see in the TV or the newspapers 
the young peo-ple throwinE stones at buses and those 
being shot by the nolice do you ever think this is 

too W.uch violence or can you-. underst'Uld why there 
is thisJr 

N: I think, meybe it ' e bec"'use I 'm growing. 
These boycotts are cominu to 8 climex you know . This 
business of ston~ng the buses it ' s not a serious 

problem to me . But the nroblem that I saw which is 
very pathetic is the nroblem of sePing ne ople being 
bnnned . To me it is ch~nging everythin~ that I 
thought the boycotts were for . 

ABd I don ' t believe that schoolkids hqve to go on 
boycotts for twcr or three yeers, I don ' t believe they 
benlfit , I believe they nre losers . 

But if they can work together with the workers we 

cnn Eet something from thPt . Just bannine ~eonle 
saying they are sellouts, stoning the bus es, went 

for abo, t a ye"'r not writing exams , they ere wastine; 

the money wasting our time . Because I believe that 

the thing we need is to educ~te ourselves . 
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Ncont : Then we c2n be sble to see whet is wrong . 
And we can be a ble , if it comes to South fl~rica beine 
fre4 , tl...en ':'l.nyone c..,n see vvha t nositionn ~he or she can 
take . 

But by st yine at home burning and looting it won 't 
help South AFrica . It's just killing peoplp and most 
of the innocent people are dyine. 
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